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Dear Mr Bayliss,

Please accept this E-mail as Northamptonshire Police formally objecting to the grant of the above application.
The objection is under the Licensing Objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Public Safety.

Protection of Children from Harm.

The operating schedule is too vague and as such an informed decision cannot be made in respect of the application.

Clearly | hope that our concerns can be addressed and as such our objection withdrawn however until such time our
objection stands.

Regards

David Bryan Constable 113 Licensing Officer| safer Stranger Northampton Parinership
Northamptonshire West | Nerthamptenshire Police

BTelephone (3000 111222 Ext 8634 [ T Facsimile 01604 632645 |

& Ernail david.bryan@northants.police.uk

[FAddrass First Floor, 14 Fish Street, Northampton, NKL 2AA

| Working in Partnership for Safer Stronger Communities |
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you ...

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE POLICE - Visit us at hitp:/Aveav.northants. police.uk

Tnis message may contaln privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, unauthorised use or disclosure may be
unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please nolify the sender immediately. The information contained in this e-mail, and in your
reply, may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other legislation and confidentiality cannot be guaranteed.
Opinions expressed in this email may not be official policy.

Northamptonshire Pelice monitors Intemet and email activity.

Help the environment. Only print this email if absolutely necessary.
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